

Office of Contracting & Procurement
Division of Finance
201 Mullica Hill Road
Glassboro, NJ 08085
856.256.4171

7/24/2025



RE: Award Recommendation: RFP 25-35 On-Call Engineering Services

Dear Bidder,

Rowan University's Office of Contracting & Procurement has received the official recommendation of award from the evaluation committee elected to review the proposals requested for RFP 25-35 On-Call Engineering Services.

Upon the results of the committee evaluation, the recommendation for award extends to the following as the proposal(s) that best meet the University's needs:

916500164 - Atlas Technical Consultants of Austin, TX

916555269 - Bala Consulting Engineers of Wayne, PA

916164509 - BCCLT Consulting Engineers

of Evansville, IN

916338687- Consulting and Municipal Engineers of
Howell, NJ

916555271- David Mason & Associates of St. Louis, MO

916453119 – Dimitri J. Ververelli, Inc. of Philadelphia,
PA

916555155 - Ewing Cole of Philadelphia, PA

916338012 - LAN Associates of Midland Park, NJ

916555272 - Langan LLC of Parsippany, NJ

916464714 – Schiller and Hersh Associates of Blue Bell,
PA

916555273 - STV Incorporated of Douglassville, PA

910002137 - TBS Services, Inc. of Collingswood, NJ

916555274 - Thornton Tomasetti Inc. of New York, NY

Respectfully this letter of "Intent to Award" serves as notification that contract negotiations may commence between the awarded vendors and Rowan University. A fully executed Purchase Order/Contract must be issued before starting any projects.

Rowan University encourages and appreciates the participation of our vendor community. We are thankful for the time and effort expended in responding to this RFP.



Should you have any questions, please call my office.

Thank you,

Christine Brasteter
Senior Director